GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122006546IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Malda Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 07/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets i) flood embankments (11.00KM ) ii) liners protection works (8.65KM) iii) Infrastructure/
office/quarter/IB (24950sg-m) in Block English Bazar, Old Malda, Gazole, Kaliachak I, Ratua I,

Manickchak, Districts Malda during 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-085-2122),Project ID:-

IW212246383S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) flood embankments
(11.00KM ) ii) liners protection works (8.65KM)iii) Infrastructure/ office/quarter/IB (24950sg-m) in Block English Bazar, Old
Malda, Gazole, Kaliachak Ill, Ratua Il, Manickechak, Districts Malda during 2021-22 (Scheme |d--IW/MR-085-2122) ,the
details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) flood embankments

(11.00KM )} ii) liners protection works (8.65KM) iii) Infrastructure/ office/quarter/IB (24950sg-
m) in Block English Bazar, Old Malda, Gazole, Kaliachak Ill, Ratua Il, Manickchak, Districts
Malda during 2021-22 (Scheme ld—-IW/MR-085-2122)

IW212246383S000

Block English Bazar, Old Malda, Gazole, Kaliachak lll, Ratua Il, Manickchak, Districts

Malda.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14819000 (One Crore Forty Eight Lakh Nineteen Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

" . Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type - Amount
Maintenance
; 2021-22  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘atesDe"e"’pme”t Expenditure in Flood 100000
chemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202324 [32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | b o it re in Flood | 7500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
3 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| State Development | o 0 @ in Flood | 7219000
Schemes
Control Sector
Total 14819000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122021708FAQ0 Dated 06/12/2021.

Memo No: GO21220065461W
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group-F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 07/12/2021

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



' SCHEME ID : IW/MR-085-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) flood
embankments (11.00KM ) ii) liners protection works (8.65KM); iii) Infrastructure/office/quarter/IB (
24950sq-m) . In Block: English Bazar, Old Malda, Gazole, Kaliachak-III, Ratua-II, Manickchak and
Districts- Malda during 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered
amount (Rs.)

Contingency
3% of amount
put to tender
(Rs.)

Repair of Ghoges of Schedule ‘D’ Embankment on Right Bank
of River Mahananda in P.S- English Bazar, under Malda
Irrigation Division, Malda

181578.00

5394.00

Raising and Strengthening of Mashaldighi muriakundu Circuit
Embankment near ch.1.48 KM in Block & P.S. - Gazole Dist.-
Malda.

487585.00

14342.00

Construction of Approach Embankment at Mashaldighi
muriakundu Circuit Embankment near ch.1.52 KM in Block &
P.S. - Gazole Dist.- Malda.

486984.00

14327.00

Patch repair of embankment road in between ch.1.50 km to 2.10
km of Mashaldighi Circuit Embankment & some parts near
Kanainagar sluice of Kuriadaha Circuit Embankment in Block
& P.S.- Gazole & Dist - Malda under Malda Irrigation Division.

479988.00

14261.00

Maintenance and repair to 7th retired embankment at Mohonpur
on the left bank of river Ganga under Block & P.S.- Manikchak,
Dist- Malda (SI. No-2)

485368.00

14420.00

Maintenance and repair of Bhutnidiara Curcuit Embankment on
the Left Bank Of River Ganga in between ch. 13.300 KM to
16.400 KM under G.P. - Uttar Chandipur Block-Manikchak, PS-
Bhutni, Dist. Malda.

484514.00

14392.00

Repair of rain cuts and large potholes over forward
embankment, tagging embankment, 8th retire embankment of
River Ganga, in different places in between Reach- I Adarsha
Bazar and Panchanandapur Bus Stand , Reach II- Mahadebpur
Ramp and Bhagirathi Sluice in Block- English Bazar and
Kaliachak-II, P.S.- English Bazar and Mothabari, Dist.- Malda.

480228.00

14286.00

Maintenance & Repair to inspection path over marginal
Embankment on the left bank of
riverFulaharinbetweenSankaritolaandNarayanpurinBlock&P.S.:-
Manikchak,Dist:-Malda

634410.00

34538.00

"Maintenance and repair to the 4 th Retired Embankment on the
left bank of river Ganga in between Domhat and Dharampur in
Block & P.S:- Manikchak, Dist:- Malda"

705668.00

25960.00

10

Protection work at U/S left side of newly constructed Kalinagar
sluice over Kuriadaha circuit embankment in Block & P.S.-
Gazole, District-Malda under Malda Irrigation Division.

487923.00

14319.00

11

Repair & Maintenance of Surface drain and adjoining Stepped
Portion for Proper Drainage at Masjid Para, Gayeshpur under
Malda Irrigation Division, P.S- English Bazar, Dist - Malda

484883.00

14402.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered
amount (Rs.)

Contingency
3% of amount
put to tender
(Rs.)

12

Bank protection work of U/S left side of newly construction of
sluice Near Ch. 1.52KM over Mashaldighi Mariakundu Circuit
Embankment in Block & P.S. Gazole , District Malda .

458719.00

13500.00

13

Protection work at D/S right side of newly constructed
Kalinagar sluice over Kuriadaha circuit embankment in Block
& P.S.-Gazole, District-Malda under Malda Irrigation Division.

487633.00

14359.00

14

Bank protection work of D/S left side of newly construction of
sluice Near Ch. 1.52KM over Mashaldighi Mariakundu Circuit
Embankment in Block & P.S. Gazole , District Malda .

445593.00

13110.00

15

Construction of Gauge Pillars at Gobra Ghat, Manikchak Ghat
and Repair of Guage Pillars on Right Bank of River Mahananda
near Battala, English Bazar under Malda Irrigation Division,
Malda"

193874.00

5702.00

16

Repairing of river bank cum village road breaches at
Gahuladanra on the left Bank of River Mahananda in G.P.-
Mahishbathani, Block & P.S.-Old Malda, Dist - Malda .

481695.00

14321.00

9

Repairing of river bank cum village road breaches in front of tea
stall at L/B of sluice outfall channel on the left Bank of River
Mahananda in G.P.-Mahishbathani, Block & P.S.-Old Malda,
Dist - Malda

479188.00

14236.00

18

Urgent palliative work to the Left bank of river Mahananda for
preventing bank slip at Gujortola Ghat ,G.P.-Mahisbathani in
Block - Old Malda , District- Malda.

284764.00

8463.00

19

Palliative Protection of eroded riverbank on left bank of river
Bhagirathiat Nashpara ghat on the Mohadipur Side at Block -
English Bazar, P.S.- English Bazar,Dist.-Malda

265134.00

9844.00

20

Palliative protection work to the left bank of river Ganga at
different location at Parlalpur in G.P- Pardeonapur-Sovapur,
Block - Kaliachak III, P.S - Baishnabnagar, Dist- Malda
Irrigation Division

482839.00

14369.00

21

Maintenance and repair to the left bank of River Ganga at
Rajkumartola for a length of 100 MinBlockManikchak,P.S-
Bhutni,Dist.-Malda underMalda Irrigation Division

1125965.00

66292.00

22

"Maintenance of existing bank protection Work at Ghoshpara
for a length of 150.00 m in G.P.-Arraidanga, Block-Ratua-II,
P.S.-Pukhuria, Dist.-Malda, under Malda Irrigation Division"

826995.00

38436.00

23

"Maintenance & Repair of Boulder Pitching Work & Bathing
Ghat Stair cases At Right Bank of river Kalindri near Atgama
Eid-gah , Mouza-Milky in Block & P.S. English Bazar, District
Malda under Malda Irrigation Division."

651420.00

19545.00

24

Manufacturing & installation of Glass Fiber Rainforced
Concrete(GFRC) Ornamental Stand of required size &
Specification) (as per direction of Engineer In Charge including
all incidental charges & taxes excluding GST Complete in all
respect at the newly constructed VVIP Bunglow in Mangalbari,
Old Malda dist-Malda Malda Under Malda Irrigation Division

214700.00

6377.00

25

Maintenance & repair of Office Buildings under Malda
Irrigation Division, Green Park, Malda(Part-B)

442750.00

13151.00




i Contingency
g d Tendered 3% of amount
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender amount (Rs.) | put to tender
(Rs.)

Additional supplying and plantation of different Horticultural

26 |plant in the premises of Mahananda Bhavan in PS Old Malda, 290551.00 8549.00
Dist Malda
Additional land filling and making earthen mound in

27 |landscaping area in VVIP Building premises of Mahananda 291394.00 8574.00
Bhavan in PS Old Malda, Dist Malda".
Front side garden development with decorative seasonal flower

28 |plants in connection with ensuing Hon'ble CM visit at 287603.00 8549.00
Mahananda Bhawan , Mangalbari , Malda.
Cleaning of Greenpark Residential Quarter Campus including

29 |clearance of weeds, jungles, shrubs etc. and Plantation Malda 290131.00 8624.00
Irrigation Division, P.S- English Bazar, Dist- Malda.
Cleaning of Office premises of EE/MID & its Sub Divisions
including clearance of weeds, jungles, shrubs etc. and Plantation

o and its maintenance under Malda Irrigation Division, Green 4818a8.00 Dl
Park, Malda.
Erection of screening wall on the exposed A/C refregarent pipe

31 |over exterior wall of VVIP Building at Mahananda Bhavan in 472786.00 13768.00
PS Old Malda, Dist Malda

Total: 14324721.00 493838.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14818559.00

Joint MS

Irrigation & Waterways Department



